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January 4, 2024 
 
BY HAND DELIVERY 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
  
Re: Dutra v. Jackson, No. 23-377 – consent motion for extension 
 
Dear Mr. Harris: 
 

I represent Kim Jackson, respondent in the above-captioned case at this Court.  

The petition for writ of certiorari in this case was filed on October 6, 2023, and docketed on 
October 11, 2023. On October 27, the Court extended the time to file respondent’s brief in opposition for 
30 days, to and including December 13, 2023. On December 4, 2023, the Court further extended the time 
for filing the brief in opposition to January 12, 2024. 

Pursuant to Rules 15.3 and 30.4 of the rules of this Court,  and with petitioner’s consent, respondent 
respectfully requests a further 30-day extension of the time to file a brief in opposition, rendering it due 
on February 12, 2024. The extension is requested to enable undersigned counsel to prepare a brief in 
opposition that will best assist the Court in its consideration of the petition, due to the press of preexisting 
business both before the Court and elsewhere. 

Counsel for respondent has conferred with counsel for petitioner regarding this motion, and the 
parties have consented to mutual extensions for the briefs in opposition in this case and in the case 
regarding respondent’s conditional cross-petition (docketed at No. 23-514); the brief in opposition in that 
case is currently due on January 17, 2024. These mutual extensions will ensure that the petition and 
conditional cross-petition remain on a parallel schedule, enabling the Court to consider them together. 
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Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Paul W. Hughes 
McDermott Will & Emery LLP 
500 North Capitol Street NW 
Washington, DC 20001 
(202) 756-8000 

 
CC: See attached service list 
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SERVICE LIST 

 
Jordan Tindle Smith 
Pisanelli Bice PLLC 
400 South 7th Street Suite 300 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 
jts@pisanellibice.com 
 
Counsel for petitioners 

 


